

# RE: 2017-07-12- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v1

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 13 Jul 2017 12:17:13 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-07-12- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v1 km.docx (352.71 kB)

---

Hi Tim,

Thanks again for this. Really great especially given what you had to work with. I've made some suggested edits in the attached. Next step is to get this to energy for fact check which ideally happens today or tomorrow, but will know better the urgency after the discussions today (I hope).

Thanks,

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Sent:** July 12, 2017 9:56 PM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Subject:** 2017-07-12- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v1

Hi Karen and Martha:

Apologies for not getting this to you sooner. It still needs significant work but I hope to be able to clean it up a bit and fill in the placeholder sections as much as possible tomorrow. It is very descriptive at this point and a bit light on analysis. I have summarize the decision points in a table in an appendix in an attempt to make a one stop show for people to understand what Energy is asking for. (if any submission warranted a decision document...)

Interestingly, some of the proposals they put forward do not actually need a policy approval (e.g. enhanced engagement with Indigenous communities), and some that they did not profile as a decision point did (E.g. eliminating the 10% by 2025 DR target). There were some where I was not sure either, as they were not identified as decision points but they still proposed certain actions. Anyway, something to address tomorrow.

I am running out of steam tonight, and need to get home to pack, but I'm hopeful that this will not be in too terrible of shape when I leave at 4pm tomorrow. Any feedback you can provide early tomorrow on refinements would be helpful.

Thanks

Tim